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Atlas	Retirement	Announcement
TO:	All	Atlas	Employees	and	Agents

FROM:	Atlas	Canada

DATE:	August	6,	2025

SUBJECT:	Mark	Cooper	Retirement

Ladies	and	Gentlemen:
	
After	a	long	and	illustrious	career	in	the	moving	industry	and	here	at	Atlas	Canada,	Mark
has	decided	to	hang	up	the	skates	and	retire	to	Nova	Scotia,	closer	to	family.	His
retirement	will	take	effect	on	December	31,	2025.
	
We	will	miss	Mark.	He	has	positively	influenced	his	team	and	colleagues,	always	keeping
Atlas	Van	Lines’	best	interests	in	mind.	His	efforts	have	been	crucial	in	steering	us	toward
greater	responsiveness	for	our	agents.
	
We're	holding	a	retirement	celebration	for	Mark	at	the	end	of	September	(his	last	official
day	in	the	office	as	he	will	be	working	from	home	from	then	on).	You're	welcome	to	join	us
at	Atlas,	and	please	send	your	well	wishes	to	me	so	we	can	share	them	at	lunch.
	
The	search	for	a	new	candidate	begins	tomorrow.	We'll	announce	the	opening	on	all	social
channels;	please	refer	to	anyone	who	might	be	interested	in	Mark’s	position.

Yours	truly,

Fred	Haladay
President	&	COO
Atlas	Canada
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